American Legion Post 28

Spartanburg, Spartanburg County
South Carolina Historic Preservation Grants

The Spartanburg Post 28 American Legion Building was built during 1936 and 1937
and is significant for its unusual granite Colonial Revival form and its association with
the Works Progress Administration (WPA). The building, designed by the internationally-
recognized engineering firm Lockwood, Greene & Company, was formally dedicated on
November 11, 1937 to coincide with Armistice Day. The American Legion provided the
materials, engineering, and some of the equipment used in the construction of the
building. It was listed in the National Register April 18, 2003. The American Legion still
owns the building and received a 2005 Federal Historic Preservation Fund Grant for
much needed window repairs. Since the City of Spartanburg is a Certified Local
Government with the National Park Service, the American Legion was eligible to receive
this stabilization grant through the city.

Original Use: Civic Club
Current Use: Non-Profit Civic Organization
SHPO Contact: Brad Sauls
(803) 896-6172
sauls@scdah.state.sc.us
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